From:

Subject:-

Memo,

No.C-28-b-l634/F(‘A(0nline)/Shimla» Ssell.

H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-the !% —\ o /2021

CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF(FCA)
O/0 Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP, Shimla

Diversion of 0.112 ha. of Forest land in favour of
commissioner of MC Shimla for the C/o Ambulance road
from fire Bridge road for the building in Daizy Bank Estate
Lower Jakhu Shimla wars No. 16 (Kms. 0/ 0 to 0/45),within
the jurisdiction of Shimla (Urban) Forest Division, Distt.
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh. (Online No.
FP/HP/Road/74345/2020)‘

Kindly refer to your office online observation conveyed on

dated 02.08.20201 on the subject cited above,

In this connection, the justification of User Agency regarding

green area is attached herewith for favour of necessary action at your end please.

Encls: As above
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Chief Conservator of orest,
Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla
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